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Rose-Coss, Dylan, EMNRD

From: Matthias Sayer <Matthias.Sayer@nglep.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 10:59 AM
To: Rose-Coss, Dylan, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD
Cc: neel.duncan@iptwell.com; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD; Wrinkle, Justin, EMNRD; Cordero, Gilbert, 

EMNRD
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] MIT and deep SWDs
Attachments: Scott B consent to conditions .pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Red Category

Dylan et al, 
 
Thank you once again for the group’s time and discussion on Monday. 
 
Attached you will find the executed letter of consent. Let me know if anything additional is required. 
 
Gracias, 
 
Matthias 
 
 

 

 

MATTHIAS SAYER 
Senior Vice President, Legal  
125 Lincoln Ave., Suite 222 
Santa Fe, NM 87501 
Mobile: (307) 365-1814 
matthias.sayer@nglep.com  
www.nglenergypartners.com 
 

NOTICE:  This e-mail message and all attachments may contain legally privileged and confidential information intended 
solely fo r the  use of the addressee.  If  you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you  may not read, 
copy,  distribute or  otherwise  use  this message  or its  attachments.  If you have  received this  message in error, please 
notify the sender by email and delete all copies of the message immediately. 
 
 
 

From: Rose‐Coss, Dylan, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose‐Coss@emnrd.nm.gov>  
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 9:39 AM 
To: Matthias Sayer <Matthias.Sayer@nglep.com>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov>; 
Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD <Million.Gebremichael@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Cc: neel.duncan@iptwell.com; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD <Brandon.Powell@emnrd.nm.gov>; Wrinkle, Justin, EMNRD 
<Justin.Wrinkle@emnrd.nm.gov>; Cordero, Gilbert, EMNRD <Gilbert.Cordero@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] MIT and deep SWDs 
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Matthias, 
 
Here is an letter as signed by the acting director providing complete with a signature line for NGL to consent to an 
updated order.  The letter also include a copy of the new order template for review.   
 
Let us know if there are any questions.   
 
Regards, 
 
 

Dylan Rose‐Coss 
 
Petroleum Specialist  
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
 
C: (505) 372‐8687 

 
 
 
 

From: Matthias Sayer <Matthias.Sayer@nglep.com>  
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2023 10:46 AM 
To: Rose‐Coss, Dylan, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose‐Coss@emnrd.nm.gov>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD 
<phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov>; Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD <Million.Gebremichael@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Cc: neel.duncan@iptwell.com; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD <Brandon.Powell@emnrd.nm.gov>; Wrinkle, Justin, EMNRD 
<Justin.Wrinkle@emnrd.nm.gov>; Cordero, Gilbert, EMNRD <Gilbert.Cordero@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] MIT and deep SWDs 
 
Dylan, 
 
Thank you for the update. 
 
We will look for the letter and perhaps work to schedule a time to discuss with this group once it is received. 
 
Thank you for your time and consideration, 
 
Matthias 
 

From: Rose‐Coss, Dylan, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose‐Coss@emnrd.nm.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2023 3:18 PM 
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To: Matthias Sayer <Matthias.Sayer@nglep.com>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov>; 
Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD <Million.Gebremichael@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Cc: neel.duncan@iptwell.com; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD <Brandon.Powell@emnrd.nm.gov>; Wrinkle, Justin, EMNRD 
<Justin.Wrinkle@emnrd.nm.gov>; Cordero, Gilbert, EMNRD <Gilbert.Cordero@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] MIT and deep SWDs 
 

 

Matthias and Neel, 
 
After internal discussion of the results of the subsequent MIT, it was determined that the Scott B SWD  [30‐015‐44061] 
satisfies the requirements to recommence injection.   
 
We will reach out shortly with the letter re: consenting to a new order with conditions to address the mechanical 
integrity.   
 
Regards, 
 
 

Dylan Rose‐Coss 
 
Petroleum Specialist  
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
 
C: (505) 372‐8687 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 
 
 
 

From: Matthias Sayer <Matthias.Sayer@nglep.com>  
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2022 3:25 PM 
To: Rose‐Coss, Dylan, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose‐Coss@emnrd.nm.gov>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD 
<phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov>; Tremaine, Jesse, EMNRD <JesseK.Tremaine@emnrd.nm.gov>; Gebremichael, Million, 
EMNRD <Million.Gebremichael@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] MIT and deep SWDs 
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CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening 
attachments. 

All, 
 
Thank you for your time earlier this week. 
 
As I mentioned at the end of the call, is it possible to schedule a meeting with this group after Thanksgiving to discuss 
MIT issues as applied to deep disposal wells, e.g. issues being examined in the context of the NGL Scott B and other deep 
wells?  
 
This issue is likely to continue arising and we are hoping to dialogue a bit in attempt to get ahead of it. 
 
Thank you for your time and help! 
 
Matthias 
 
Note, I did not include Kaitlyn here because I do not have her email—please forward. Thank you. 

 
 

From: Matthias Sayer  
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2022 10:01 AM 
To: Rose‐Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose‐Coss@state.nm.us> 
Subject: MIT for IPI 
 
Dylan, 
 
Regarding the IPI process, specifically the associated MIT. If an MIT has been recently completed (within the past few 
months—the well is new and MIT was done prior to commencement of initial injection), is an additional MIT necessary 
as part of the IPI or would SRT be sufficient? 
 
Thank you, 
 
Matthias 
 


	Letter.pdf
	Subsequent Mechanical Integrity Testing and Future Operation of the Scott B SWD Well No.1.pdf



